‘ 1. Contract Number Page of Pages
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT DOKA-2D19-8.0028 ] 1 6
2, AmendmeniModification Number 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Request N, 5. Solicitation Caption
2 City-Witde LED Street Lighting Contract

16. lesued By: Codei 17. Administered By (If oiher than line 6}
Bepartment of Transportation Cifice of Contracting and Procurement
Construction Contract Branch 2000 14th Street, NNW. 3rd Floor Bid Room
2000 - 14k Street, N.W., 6th Floor \Washington, D.C. 20002
‘Washington, D.C, 20009
8. Name and Address of Contractor {No. Street, city, couniry, state and ZIP Cade) (%) |BA. Amendment of Solicitation No,

DCKA-2011-8-0025
9B, Dated (See Hem 11)
5312011
10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.
, 168, Dated {Ses ltam 13)
Code] i Facifity!
11, THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

)iJThe above numbered solicitation is amended as set forih In Hem 14, The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers L__]is extended. L)_Ljis not extended.
Offers must acknowledge recsipt of this amendment prior 1o the hour and date specifled In the solicitation or as amended, by one of the

following methads: (a) By completing items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of fhe offer submitied; or {c) By separate letter or fax which Includes a reference to the solicitation and

amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLAGE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS
PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER, If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change
an offer already submitied, such change may be mads by leter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the

sodicitation and this amendment, and Is received prior 1o the opening hour and dale specified,

12, Accounting and Appropriation Data {if Required)

73, THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY 1O MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRAGTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN [TEM 14

A, This change order i3 lsstued purstant to: {Speclfy Autbority)
The changes set forth i Hem 14 are made'in the contractforder no. in item 10A,

B. The above numbered contractiorder is modified 1o reflact the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
date, etc.) set forth in em 14, pursuant 1o the authoily of 27 DCMR, Chapler 36, Section 3601.2,

C. This suppiemental agreement is entered into pursyant to abthority of:

£}, Other {Specify type of modification and authority)

IE. IMPORTANT: Contracior | iis not, IX [is reqrired fo sign this document and return 4 coples {o the issuing offics.

14. Description of amendmentmodification (Qrganized by UCF Section headings, Inciuding solicitation/contract sublect maiter where feasible.)

The bid opening date of May 3, 2011 is not extended
AMENDMENT #2 I8 BEING ISSUED TO:
1. RESPOND TO QUESTIONS FROM PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS - (3 pages attached)
2. REVISED PAY ITEM SCHEDULE -Delete pay item schedule in its entirety and replace with REVISED pay item pages 3R and
3R and 4R (attached)
3. DBE GOAL - This contract is open market with subcontracting set aside with a 35% Goal. NOT A DBE GOAL

NO ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS WILL BE ANSWERED PER ISBURANCE OF THIS AMENDMENT.

Except as provided herein, alf lerms and condiions of the document referenced in ltem (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect
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Questién 5

Pre Bid Questions
Amendment # 2
DCKA-2011-8B-0025
Citywide Street Lighting Work {(ARRA}

Is the contractor responsible to provide the streetlight monitoring program? If so, what is
the duration and how many user licenses will DDOT require?

The Contractor is responsible to provide the street light equipment and to set up the
remote monitoring program. The system will include 5 year monitoring services by
ROAM and provisions for three user licenses and the full use of commands and
scheduling functions. Gateway backhaul will be cellular.

In order to determine the quantity of communication gateways that will be required for
this project the bidders will need to know the proposed locations of the new fixtures. If' it
is not possible to provide the proposed locations at this time, would it be possible to add a
new line item for the communication gateways?

A new line Item has been added IMS Gateway Controller. —see Revised pay item
schedule

If an additional communication photo controls are required to link the fixtures fo the
gateway how will the contractor be compensated for the installation of additional
conymunication photo controls?

A new line Item has been added IMS Photo Control - see Revised pay item schedule

On page 38, Section H.29.3 it states "Work locations will be given io the Contractor prior
to starting work. The contractor shall perform the following tasks:" ***But no tasks are
listed on page 38 or the next page, 39. On page 39, the document moves ahead with
Section H.30 Warranty. Can you please clarify whether there is missing language (re:
tasks) that should be included?

Delete ""Work locations will be given to the Contractor prior to starting work. The
contractor shall perform the following tasks:" and Revise to "Work locations will be
given to the Contractor prior to starting work.”

Can DC DOT assure prospective bidders that the Street Light Asset Management
Contractor has visited, inspected, recorded and corrected all electrical deficiencies found
at each potential conversion locations (each fixture to be convened under this contract)?
These recorded and corrected deficiencies could be one or more but not limited to:

a. No current to the light fixture?

b. Tree branches are cleared away from the fixture?

¢. Fixture arm is properly connected to the pole or structure which supports the

fixture? ‘

d. Pole condition is in good condition to safely convert the light fixture?

e. Pole grounding system is currently in place?

f. Pole grounding method meets DC DDOT Standards and will not have to be

modified by the successful contractor of this contract?
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Question 12

Pre Bid Questions
Amendment # 2
DCKA-2011-B-0025
Citywide Street Lighting Work {ARRA)

No. The contractor ander this contract shall notify DDOT of any known
deficiencies. If repairs are to be made under this contract using existing Pay items
DDOT will notify the contractor.

Understanding the LED Conversion Contract is a new lighting method in the District of
Columbia... will the Department of Transportation be making press releases informing
the public there possibly could be lower lighting levels that the residents will be
experiencing on their private property?

No, there will be no more LED press releases for alleys. Light levels for this project
will meet DDOT\ASHTO Standards.

Knowing this will most likely provide less light in the back yards and private property
compared to the current light fixture, how will DC DDOT respond to citizen complaints
that the new fixture is not working properly?

DDOT does not intentionally light private property. Only light trespass on private
property will be affected due to better directionality.

Will DC DDOT staff verify the fixture has low out put before having the contractor make
repeated service calls, only to find out the citizen was wrong and the fixture is producing
the proper nighttime lighting?

DDOT has already conducted a LED Study for alley ways and determined the LED
Specification meets DDOT\ASHTO Standards

What are the locations of these alleys and are they wide enough for bucket truck access?
Locations will be provided with in a Task Order. DDOT expects all alleys will be
able to accommodate bucket trucks; In the case where that is not possible the
contractor is required to complete work by means necessary, including but not

limited to bucket trucks, ladders, and Gaffs.

Will this contract include locations where the afley narrows to simply a 3'-4' walkway?
Where there is no bucket tuck access?

See answer to question No. 9

Bid Line item 0010 10040 indicates install 3' | 8" arm on metal pole would this be to
Replace the arm only the existing simplex of the pole or to add an arm at any location on
the pole requiring a new simplex also?

This will be to replace the arm on the existing simplex of the pole.

Bid Line item 0050 Tree trimming, does this pay item require the work to be performed
by a licensed arborist?



Pre Bid Questions
Amendment # 2
DCKA-2011-B-0025
Citywide Street Lighting Work (ARRA}

Answer 12 Yes. All work under this pay item must be done by an Arborist, Licensed in the
District of Columbia.

Question 13 Are there sufficient cable lengths on the existing poles to terminate onto the new LED
Fixtures? If not would Line tem 011 0 be used for this scenario replacing the wire back
to the feed source or will a splice be allowed?

Answer 13 DDOT’s assumption is that the terminal block is within range of existing wire. The
contractor is expected to use and not damage the existing wires. (NOTE: During
DDOT LED test installation this was not be an issue).



District Department of Transportation

SCHEDULE OF ITEMS

N/B

PAGE:
DATE:
REVISED:

CONTRACT ID: KAZ011BO0Z5 PROJECT {8) :
CONTRACTOR :
LINE| ITEM | APPROX.
NO | DESCRIPTION } QUANTITY
! } AND UNITS

SECTICN 0001 CITY-WIDE LED STREET LIGHTING WORK {ARRA}

1000506 Unassigned ]
0010{3pecial Item ~EACH -~ |

| FURNISH AND INSTALL 3 FT.|EACH

|ARM ON METAL POLE |

1000506 Unassigned 1
0020isSpecial Item ~BEACH - |

FURNISH AND INSTALL 3 FT. |EACH

|ARM ON WOOLR POLE |

|000506 Unassigned |
00301{8pecial Ttem ~EACH - i

|FURNISH AND INSTALL 74W |BACH

|LED CUTQFF FIXTURE AND |

{ IMS !

{000506 Unassigned f
0040 |3pecial Item —EACH -~ ]

| FURNISH AND INSTALL 8 FT. |EACH

|ARM ON METAL POLE |

|000506 Unassigned |
0050 8pecial Item ~EACH - |
|TMS8 GATEWAY CONTROLLER |EACH

1000506 Unassigned |
0060 | Special Item -EACH - |
{IMS PHOTC CONTROLLER {EACH

j0G0508 Unassigned H
0070 |8Special Ttem -HR - TREE }
| TRIMMING HR

|000509 Unassigned |
0080} 8pecial Item -LF - |

|FURNISH AND INSTALL #2 |LF

|TRIPLEX WIRE |

3R



District Department of Transportation PAGE:
DATE:
SCHEDULE OF ITEMS REVISED:
CONTRACT ID: KAZQGLl1iR0025 PROJECT (S} : W/A
CONTRACTOR :
LINE! ITEM ] APPROX. | UNIT PRICE | BID AMOUNT
NO i DESCRIPTION | QUANTITY | = —— -
| i AND UNITS | DOLLARS T3 | DOLLARS |CTS
| 000508 Unassigned | | |
0090 | Special Item ~LF - | 1.000! |
|FURNISH AND INSTALIL #6 | LE |
|TRIPLEX WIRE | |
[000509 Unassigned | | I
0100 | 8pecial Item -LF - | 100.0004 !
| FURNTISH AND INSTALL 2" |LF i
| U~GUARD ON WOCD PCLE j }
| 612002 Mobilization | |
0110 | LUMP | LUMP |
| I I |
1618150 Furnish and | | f
01201Install #10 Stranded ! 250.000] ;
tWire ILF I }
1618292 Furnish and ! | ]
0130iInstall #8 Stranded ! 125.000] |
]Ground Wire I LF |
|61867¢ Furnish and i |
0140 |Install 8 ft. Arm on { 1.000] |
|Wood Pole {EACH |
| 618899 Payment to PEPCO
0150 | for Connection, LUMP LuMe 2000.00

| Pisconnection,
|Inspection PAYMENT TO
|PEPCO POR CONNECTION AND
|DISC ONNECTION OF
|SERVICE TO STREETLIGHTS

4R



